Product Safety Recall

Do you own this product?

Ambiano Soft Serve Ice Cream Maker Model number: IA5554

Dates sold: 20/12/2023 - 05/01/2024

Why the product is recalled: The freezer bowl contains clear coloured coolant and if the bowl is pierced the coolant can leak into the ice cream mixture during the mixing process. This defect has occurred.

Hazard: There is a risk of serious illness if coolant is consumed.

- 1. Consumers should immediately stop using the product.
- $\overline{=}$
- 2. Consumers should return the product to their nearest Aldi store for a full refund.
- 3. Please seek medical assistance or contact the Poisons Information Centre on 131 126 if you believe someone has consumed ice-cream containing coolant.

Ask our staff to find out more about the recall.

Aldi: 1300 777 137 9:00 am to 4:30 pm, Monday to Friday, 9:00 am to 3:00 pm Saturday

ALDI recall helpline: 13 25 34 8.30 am to 5.30 pm, Monday to Friday

Purchased from: ALDI Stores

Set yourself a reminder to check at home

- Take a photo of this notice
- Set a reminder on your phone

PRA 2024/20038

See productsafety.gov.au for

Australian product recall information